# Burak Tunca

Officer In Charge Of Navigation Watch

#### Contact

Address

Ankara

**Phone** 

+90 544 628 06 08

E-mall

seamen06@gmall.com

## Skills

- Navigation expertise
- Security awareness
- Marine comm
- ISM code compliance
- GMDSS communication
- Electronic chart display
- Maritime security
- Voyage planning
- Teamwork
- Multicultural cooperation
- Bridge management
- Problem-solving
- Route planning

Accomplished maritime professional with extensive experience as a 2nd officer, notably with Blue Seas Shipping Fish fry Shipping and Pearl Shipping. Excelled in navigation and marine communication, enhancing vessel safety and efficiency. Demonstrated exceptional problem-solving abilities and multicultural cooperation, contributing to successful international voyages. Renowned for reliability and teambuilding skills.

# **Work History**

2024-06 -	2nd Officer
2024-11	Blue Seas Shipping M/V Seagull 58k DWT
2024-01 -	2nd Officer
2024-04	Fish Fry Shipping M/V Cicilia 500grt
2023-06 -	2nd Officer
2023-12	Pearl Shipping FR Pearl 5k DWT
2023-01 -	Deck Cadet
2023-11	Ciner Group M/V Samsun 60k DWT

# Education

# **STCW Training**

Istanbul Teknik University - Istanbul

## **STCW Training**

Piri Reis University - Istanbul

## Personal Information

Age: 29